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[Draft]Fw: UNK - Withdrawal and Republication of FEIS

From: Derek B. Simon 
Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 11:23 AM 
To: Orodenker, Daniel E 
Cc: Derrickson, Scott A; Katherine A. Garson; Cynthia Y. Arashiro 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] UNK - Withdrawal and Republication of FEIS 

Aloha Dan: 

Following up on our call this morning, this will confirm that the EIS for UNK will be withdrawn. Please let me know when 
you have time to discuss scheduling for republication and a hearing for acceptance before the Commission. 

On behalf of UNK, we sincerely apologize for having to withdraw the EIS. Please know that UNK is eager to bring the EIS 
process to a conclusion as soon as possible. 

Thanks, 
Derek 

DEREK B. SIMON
Partner | Carlsmith Ball LLP
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IMPORTANT/CONFIDENTIAL:
This message from the law firm of Carlsmith Ball LLP, A Limited Liability 

Law Partnership, contains information which may be confidential, 
privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are 
not the addressee (or authorized to receive for the addressee), you are 

hereby notified that the copying, use or distribution of any information or 
materials transmitted in or with this message is strictly prohibited. If you 
received this message in error, please immediately notify me (the sender) 
by replying to this email, then promptly destroy the original message. 
Thank you. 
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